AFINAL | (uve @&
) GRAMMAR WAR ' H

H10/107%2 &

ALL PYQs 2019-2025
+ Complete Rule Book

" 31131 Grammar @cH! &=
2026 A F UM 7

1 TENSES (Most Important — ETW
37T 8)

@ A. Present Continuous

& Structure:
Subject + is/fam/are + Vi + ing
& Use:
e Action happening now
e Temporary action

e ‘“these days”, “at present”, “now”

Example:



| am studying these days.
We are waiting for the bus.

>{ Common Mistake:

> | am study.
v | am studying.

& B. Present Perfect

& Structure:

Subject + has/have + Vs

 Use:

e Since + point of time

e For + period of time

"4 Example:

| have lived here since 1958.

@, C. Present Perfect Continuous

& Structure:

Subject + has/have been + Vi+ing
* Use:
“for five minutes”, “since morning”

"4 Example:

| have been waiting for five minutes.



@ Board Trick:
Time given + still continuing = Perfect Continuous

¢4 D. Past Simple

Used after “had + V3" clause

We went for a walk after the rain had stopped.

@ E. Future Continuous

Structure: will be + Vi+ing

It will be raining when you reach home.

B 2)DIRECT & INDIRECT SPEECH (&X
are)

¢4 A. Reporting Verb Change

Direct Indirect
said to told
said (question) asked
said (order) ordered
said (request) requested

said (exclamation) exclaimed

¢4 B. Tense Change Rule



Present — Past
Past — Past Perfect

BUT |
Universal truth — No change

Example:
Light travels in straight line.
He said that light travels in straight line.

@ C. Question Rule

Remove question mark
Use if/whether (yes/no)
Use question word (why, when, where)

& D. Let Us Rule

“Let us” — suggested/proposed

@, E. Exclamation Rule

What a beautiful sight!
He exclaimed that it was a very beautiful sight.

B 3JARTICLES (Very Tricky)

@ Avs An

Consonant sound — a
Vowel sound — an



a university (yu sound)
an hour (silent h)

& The

Superlative
Unique things
Newspapers
Rivers

The Tribune
The Ganga

@ Zero Article

Languages
Subjects

English is a language.
He speaks English.

¢4 Comparative Structure

The more you earn, the more you spend.

B 4MODALS (Guaranteed Question)

@ Can

Ability
She can swim.



¢ May

Wish/Blessing
May you succeed!

@ Must

Strong obligation

@, Should

Advice

@, Would Rather

Preference

@ Lest

Negative purpose
We took a taxi lest we should miss the train.

B 5 GERUND & INFINITIVE

¢y Gerund (Verb + ing)

After preposition
For coming late

After avoid, enjoy, finish

He avoids meeting me.

¢ Infinitive (to + V)



Too...to
Too drunk to drive

Difficult to solve

@ Bare Infinitive

After “did nothing but”
He did nothing but laugh.

B 6/PUNCTUATION

¢y Capital Letter

Names
Languages
States

@ Comma

After introductory word
Alas!

¢y In Direct Speech

“Sentence,” said the boy.

MOST COMMON BOARD TRAPS £

Y Since + period
v Since + point of time



> an university
v a university

Y He said that light travelled
v Light travels (universal truth)

HBSE CLASS 10 - 2019

"4 COMPLETE GRAMMAR SOLUTION

* PART 1 - TENSES (Correct Form of
Verb)

1. He (work) hard to achieve success.

74 works
.~ Simple Present (habitual action)

2. They (watch) TV when | entered the room.

{74 were watching
<~ Past Continuous + when clause

3. She (complete) her homework before going to bed.

"4 had completed
< Past Perfect (earlier past action)

* PART 2 - ARTICLES



4. He is MLA of this area.
4 an

<~ M.L.A. starts with vowel sound “em”

5. earth moves round the sun.

4 The

<~ Unique object

6. She bought new dress yesterday.
a

<~ Consonant sound

* PART 3 — DIRECT & INDIRECT SPEECH

7. He said, “l have finished my work.”

74 He said that he had finished his work.
<~ Present Perfect — Past Perfect

8. She said to me, “Where are you going?”

(74 She asked me where | was going.
<~ said to — asked
<~ Present — Past

9. The teacher said, “Do not waste time.”

{74 The teacher advised us not to waste time.
<~ Imperative negative — advised not to




* PART 4 — MODALS

10. You respect your elders.

("4 should
<~ Advice

11. He play the guitar very well.

4 can
“~ Ability

12. God bless you!
(4 May

<~ Blessing

* PART 5 — GERUND / INFINITIVE

13. She avoids (talk) to strangers.

(74 talking
<r avoid + V-ing

14. This problem is difficult (solve).

(4 to solve
<~ Adjective + to infinitive

15. He did nothing but (sit) quietly.



"4 sit

<~ did nothing but + base verb

* PART 6 — PUNCTUATION

16. mohan and rita went to delhi
{74 Mohan and Rita went to Delhi.

<~ Capital letters

17. what a beautiful flower
74 What a beautiful flower!

<~ Exclamatory sentence

18. she said i am ready
{4 She said, “l am ready.”

<~ Comma before speech
<~ Inverted commas
< Capital letter

("4 FINAL ANSWER LIST - 2019
GRAMMAR

1. works

2. were watching



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

had completed
an

The

said that he had finished his work
asked me where | was going
advised us not to waste time
should

can

May

talking

to solve

sit

Mohan and Rita went to Delhi.
What a beautiful flower!

She said, “l am ready.”

Sir "\

HBSE CLASS 10 - 2020

("4 COMPLETE GRAMMAR SOLUTION




* PART 1 - TENSES (Correct Form of
Verb)

1. She usually (go) to school on foot.

4 goes
<~ Simple Present (habitual action)

<~ Singular subject — V + s/es

2. We (play) cricket when it started raining.

{74 were playing
<~ Past Continuous + when clause

3. He (finish) his work before | reached home.

"4 had finished
< Past Perfect (earlier past action)

* PART 2 - ARTICLES

4. He is honest man.

4 an

<~ Silent ‘h® — vowel sound

5. sun rises in the east.

4 The

<~ Unique object




6. | bought umbrella yesterday.
4 an

<~ Vowel sound

* PART 3 - DIRECT & INDIRECT SPEECH

7. She said, “l am happy.”

{4 She said that she was happy.
<~ Present — Past

8. He said to me, “Do you know him?”

74 He asked me if | knew him.
<~ said to — asked
<~ Yes/No question — if

9. The teacher said, “Work hard.”

{74 The teacher advised us to work hard.
< Imperative — advised to

* PART 4 — MODALS

10. You obey your parents.

"4 should
<~ Advice

11. She swim when she was five.



4 could
<~ Past ability

12. you live long!

4 May

<~ Blessing

* PART 5 — GERUND / INFINITIVE

13. She is fond of (sing).

{4 singing
<~ Preposition + V-ing

14. It is easy (solve) this question.

{4 to solve
<~ Adjective + to infinitive

15. He did nothing but (laugh).

("4 laugh
<~ did nothing but + base verb

* PART 6 — PUNCTUATION

16. ram and shyam are good friends
74 Ram and Shyam are good friends.

<~ Capital letters



17. where are you going
74 Where are you going?

<~ Capital letter + question mark

18. alas i have lost my pen said the boy
"4 “Alas! | have lost my pen,” said the boy.

<~ Exclamation mark
<~ Inverted commas
<~ Comma before reporting clause

(4 FINAL ANSWER LIST — 2020
GRAMMAR

1. goes

2. were playing

3. had finished

4. an

5. The

6. an

7. said that she was happy
8. asked me if | knew him

9. advised us to work hard



10. should

11. could

12. May

13. singing

14. to solve

15. laugh

16. Ram and Shyam are good friends.
17. Where are you going?

18. “Alas! | have lost my pen,” said the boy.

HBSE CLASS 10 — 2021

("4 COMPLETE GRAMMAR SOLUTION

* PART 1 - TENSES (Correct Form of
Verb)

1. Irregular work (not bring) success.

{74 does not bring
< Singular subject “work” — does not + V:

2. We (wait) for the school bus at the moment.

("4 are waiting
<~ “at the moment” — Present Continuous



3. We (go) for a walk after the rain had stopped.
74 went

<~ Past action after Past Perfect clause

* PART 2 - ARTICLES

4. The more you earn more you spend.

4 the

<~ Comparative structure: The more... the more...

5. He did not speak word.
a

<~ “a word” fixed expression

6. | saw one-rupee note.

a

<~ “one” starts with consonant sound “w”

* PART 3 — DIRECT & INDIRECT SPEECH

7. He said to me, “Why does your uncle not help you?”
"4 He asked me why my uncle did not help me.
¢~ said to — asked

<~ does — did
<~ your — my



8. He said, “Light travels in a straight line.”
{74 He said that light travels in a straight line.

<~ Universal truth — tense unchanged

9. Ramesh said, “My book is better than yours.”
74 Ramesh said that his book was better than mine.

'l .
<~ my — his
<~ yours — mine

* PART 4 — MODALS

10. your future be bright!
4 May

<~ Wish/Blessing

11. Radha play harmonium well.

4 can
“~ Ability

12. 1 go to school so that | become a great man.

(4 may

<~ Purpose clause — may




* PART 5 — GERUND / INFINITIVE

13. She was fined for late.

74 coming
<~ Preposition + V-ing

14. He was too drunk drive home.

4 to

< too...to structure

15. Could you me please?

4 help

<~ Modal + base verb

* PART 6 — PUNCTUATION

16. she has done her m a in english
{74 She has done her M.A. in English.

<~ Capital letters for proper nouns

17. did mohan and kamala go to the park with their father and mother
{74 Did Mohan and Kamala go to the park with their father and mother?

<~ Capital letters
<~ Question mark

18. god save me from such friends



74 God save me from such friends!

<+ Exclamatory sentence

{4 FINAL ANSWER LIST — 2021
GRAMMAR

1. does not bring

2. are waiting

3. went
4. the
5. a
6. a

7. asked me why my uncle did not help me
8. said that light travels in a straight line

9. said that his book was better than mine
10. May

11. can

12. may

13. coming

14. to

15. help

16. She has done her M.A. in English.



17. Did Mohan and Kamala go to the park with their father and mother?

18. God save me from such friends!

HBSE CLASS 10 - 2023

("4 COMPLETE GRAMMAR SOLUTION

* PART 1 - TENSES (Correct Form of
Verb)

1. What you (do) in the afternoon?

"4 do you do

<~ Present Simple question structure
< Structure: Do/Does + subject + Vi

2. You (like) playing cricket?
"4 do you like

<~ Helping verb required for question

3.1 (live) here since 1958.
{4 have lived

<7 Since + point of time = Present Perfect

* PART 2 - DIRECT & INDIRECT SPEECH



4. Mohan said, “l met her last year.”
{74 Mohan said that he had met her the previous year.

< Past — Past Perfect
<~ last year — the previous year

5. He said, “Will you listen to me?”
74 He asked if | would listen to him.

<~ Yes/No question — asked if
<~ will > would

6. Sonali said, “Where did you find it?”
{74 Sonali asked where | had found it.

<~ Question word retained
<7 did find — had found

* PART 3 - ARTICLES
7.1 ate orange.
4 an

<~ Vowel sound

8. This is first university in Northern India.
"4 the

<~ Superlative — the




9. Tribune is a daily newspaper.

4 The

<~ Newspaper names take “The”

* PART 4 - MODALS

10. A dog usually obey his master.

2 will

<~ Habitual action — will

1.1 rather have coffee than tea.
{4 would

<~ would rather (fixed expression)

12. you succeed in the exam!

4 May

< Blessing/Wish

* PART 5 — GERUND / INFINITIVE

13. She was fined for late.

"4 coming

<~ Preposition + V-ing




14. He did nothing but laugh.

"4 1augh

< did nothing but + base verb

15. He was too drunk drive home.

4 to

<7 too...to structure

* PART 6 — PUNCTUATION

16. alas i have injured my foot said the boy
{4 “Alas! | have injured my foot,” said the boy.

< Capital letter

<~ Exclamation mark

<~ Comma before reporting clause
<~ Inverted commas

17. are you going to gujarat
{74 Are you going to Gujarat?

<~ Capital letters
<~ Question mark

18. tina my sister has done her m a in english
{74 Tina, my sister, has done her M.A. in English.

<~ Commas for apposition
< Proper noun capitals



(4 FINAL ANSWER LIST - 2023
GRAMMAR

1. doyou do

2. doyou like

3. have lived

4. said that he had met her the previous year
5. asked if | would listen to him

6. asked where | had found it

7. an

8. the

9. The

10. will

11. would

12. May

13. coming

14. laugh

15.to

16. “Alas! | have injured my foot,” said the boy.
17. Are you going to Gujarat?

18. Tina, my sister, has done her M.A. in English.



HBSE CLASS 10 - 2024

"4 COMPLETE GRAMMAR SOLUTION

* PART 1 - TENSES (Correct Form of
Verb)

1.1 (wait) for you outside for five minutes.

{74 have been waiting
<~ Rule: “for + time period” + action continuing = Present Perfect Continuous
Structure: has/have + been + V-ing

2.1 (study) for my exams these days.

{74 am studying
<~ “these days” = temporary present — Present Continuous
Structure: is/am/are + V-ing

* PART 2 — DIRECT & INDIRECT SPEECH

3. The teacher said to Ramesh, “Why didn’t you complete your
homework?”

{74 The teacher asked Ramesh why he had not completed his homework.

<~ said to — asked

<~ Past tense — Past Perfect
<~ Question word retained
<~ you — he




4. Yashika said, “l don’t like horror movies.”
74 Yashika said that she didn’t like horror movies.

<~ Statement — said that
<~ Present — Past
<~ 1—she

* PART 3 — ARTICLES

5. English is language of England.
4 the

< Specific language of a specific country — “the”

6. | get a stipend of Rs.1500 month.
a

< “a month” = fixed expression

* PART 4 — MODALS

7. We took a taxi lest we miss the train.
"4 should

<~ Rule: “lest” always followed by “should”

8. she have good health!
(4 May



<~ Wish/Blessing — May

* PART 5 — NON-FINITES

9. This question is difficult solve.
(4 to solve

<~ Adjective + to infinitive

10. You had better smoking.
"4 stop

<~ "had better” + base verb

* PART 6 — PUNCTUATION

11. unless you work hard you cant stand first
"4 Unless you work hard, you can’t stand first.
<~ Capital letter

<~ Comma after clause
<~ Apostrophe in can’t

12. the teacher said students dont make a noise
{74 The teacher said, “Students, don’t make a noise.”

< Capital letter

<~ Comma before speech
< Inverted commas

<~ Apostrophe



(74 FINAL ANSWER LIST — 2024
GRAMMAR

1.

2.

8.

9.

have been waiting

am studying

asked Ramesh why he had not completed his homework
said that she didn’t like horror movies

the

a

should

May

to solve

10. stop

11. Unless you work hard, you can’t stand first.

12. The teacher said, “Students, don’t make a noise.”

HBSE CLASS 10 - 2025

"4 GRAMMAR SECTION — COMPLETE SOLUTION

(2025 Paper Pattern & 37JHR Section B/C Grammar & ¥ topics )

Tenses

Narration (Direct/Indirect)

e Articles



e Modals
e Non-Finites

e Punctuation

# 378 ¥ grammar portion T exact 2025 pattern & 31[HR solve FT IgT él

* PART 1 - TENSES (Correct Form of
Verb)

1.1 (wait) for you outside for five minutes.

{4 have been waiting
< “for five minutes” + action continuing = Present Perfect Continuous.

2.1 (study) for my exams these days.

"4 am studying
<~ “these days” = temporary present action — Present Continuous.

* PART 2 — DIRECT & INDIRECT
SPEECH

3. The teacher said to Ramesh, “Why didn’t you complete your
homework?”

{74 The teacher asked Ramesh why he had not completed his homework.

<+ Rules Applied:



e said to — asked
e Past — Past Perfect

e you — he

4. Yashika said, “l don’t like horror movies.”
{4 Yashika said that she didn’t like horror movies.

<~ Simple statement — “said that”
< Present — Past

* PART 3 — ARTICLES

5. English is language of England.
4 the

< Specific language of specific country.

6. | get a stipend of Rs.1500 month.
a

< “a month” fixed expression.

* PART 4 — MODALS

7. We took a taxi lest we miss the train.

("4 should



< “lest” + should

8. she have good health!
(4 May

<~ Wish/Blessing — May

* PART 5 — NON-FINITES

9. This question is difficult solve.
{4 to solve

<~ Adjective + to infinitive

10. You had better smoking.
"4 stop

<~ “had better” + base verb

* PART 6 — PUNCTUATION

11. unless you work hard you cant succeed
%4 Unless you work hard, you can’t succeed.

< Capital letter
<~ Comma after clause
<~ Apostrophe in can’t




12. the teacher said students dont make a noise
74 The teacher said, “Students, don’t make a noise.”

<~ Capital letter

<~ Comma before speech
<~ Inverted commas

< Apostrophe

(71 2025 GRAMMAR — FINAL ANSWER
LIST (ALL)

1. have been waiting

2. am studying

3. asked Ramesh why he had not completed his homework
4. said that she didn’t like horror movies

5. the

7. should

8. May

9. tosolve

10. stop

11. Unless you work hard, you can’t succeed.

12. The teacher said, “Students, don’t make a noise.”
13.



(74 SECTION - G (DETERMINERS)

¢ HBSE CLASS 10 - ENGLISH GRAMMAR MCQs (Board Pattern) ¢
@ 100 Questions | Tenses | Voice | Narration | Articles | Modals | Gerund/Infinitive |
Prepositions | Punctuation | Determiners

[ SECTION — A (TENSES)

1. She (read) a novel now.
(a) reads (b) is reading (c) read (d) has read

2.1 here since 2010.

(a) live (b) lived (c) have lived (d) had lived

3. They dinner when | reached home.
(a) have (b) had (c) were having (d) are having

4. He already finished his work.
(a) has (b) have (c) had (d) was

5. We to school every day.
(a) go (b) goes (c) going (d) went

6. It when we left home.
(a) rains (b) was raining (c) rained (d) will rain

7. She for two hours.
(a) has been studying (b) is studying (c) studied (d) studies

8. The train before we arrived.
(a) leaves (b) left (c) had left (d) has left

9.1 him tomorrow.

(a) meet (b) met (c) will meet (d) have met

10. By next year, she her degree.
(a) completes (b) will complete (c) will have completed (d) completed




(71 SECTION — B (ARTICLES)

1. Heis honest man.
(a) a (b) an (c) the (d) no article

12. Ganga is a holy river.
(a) A (b) An (c) The (d) No article

13. She bought umbrella.
(a) a (b) an (c) the (d) no article

14. This is best book.
(a) a (b) an (c) the (d) no article

15. He wants to become engineer.
(a) a (b) an (c) the (d) no article

16. | saw one-eyed man.
(a) a (b) an (c) the (d) no article

17. sun rises in the east.
(a) A (b) An (c) The (d) No article

18. She plays piano.
(a) a (b) an (c) the (d) no article

19. English is useful language.
(a) a (b) an (c) the (d) no article

20. | met MLA yesterday.
(a) a (b) an (c) the (d) no article

"4 SECTION - C (MODALS)

21. You respect your elders.
(a) may (b) must (c) would (d) can

22. you live long!
(a) May (b) Can (c) Must (d) Should

23. 1 swim when | was five.
(a) can (b) could (c) may (d) must



24, She help you if she wants.
(a) can (b) must (c) should (d) might

25. We obey the rules.
(a) shall (b) should (c) might (d) may

26. He be at home; the lights are off.
(a) must (b) may (c) should (d) cannot

27. | rather have tea than coffee.
(a) should (b) must (c) would (d) can

28. She speak French fluently.
(a) can (b) must (c) may (d) would

29. You not smoke here.
(a) must (b) may (c) shall (d) would

30. We took a taxi lest we miss the train.
(a) will (b) would (c) should (d) can

(71 SECTION — D (DIRECT & INDIRECT
SPEECH)

31. He said, “l am tired.”

(a) He said that he is tired.
(b) He said that he was tired.
(c) He said he tired.

(d) He told that he was tired.

32. She said, “I will come.”

(a) She said that she would come.
(b) She said she will come.

(c) She said she comes.

(d) She told she would come.

33. He said, “Where are you going?”
(a) He asked where | am going.

(b) He asked where | was going.

(c) He asked where was | going.

(d) He asked where | going.



34. She said, “Do you like tea?”
(a) She asked if | liked tea.

(b) She asked that | liked tea.
(c) She said if | like tea.

(d) She told if I liked tea.

35. He said, “What a beautiful day!”

(a) He exclaimed that it was a beautiful day.
(b) He said it was beautiful day.

(c) He asked that it was beautiful.

(d) He told it was beautiful.

(Questions 36—40 continue similar pattern...)

("4 SECTION — E (GERUND / INFINITIVE)

41. She avoids late.
(a) come (b) coming (c) to come (d) came

42. This problem is difficult solve.
(a) solve (b) to solve (c) solving (d) solved

43. He did nothing but laugh.
(a) laugh (b) to laugh (c) laughing (d) laughed

44. She is fond of music.
(a) listen (b) to listen (c) listening (d) listened

45. | want a doctor.
(a) become (b) to become (c) becoming (d) became

(71 SECTION - F (PREPOSITIONS)

46. She is good English.
(a) in (b) at (c) on (d) with

47. He is afraid dogs.
(a) from (b) of (c) with (d) at



48. The book is the table.
(a) in (b) on (c) at (d) under

49. He has been here Monday.
(a) for (b) since (c) from (d) at

50. We walked the river.
(a) along (b) between (c) into (d) among

[ SECTION — G (DETERMINERS)

51. There isn’t milk left.
(a) some (b) any (c) much (d) many

52. students are absent today.
(a) Much (b) Many (c) Any (d) Little

53. There is water in the bottle.
(a) little (b) few (c) many (d) several

54. of the two girls is intelligent.
(a) Each (b) Every (c) Some (d) Many

55. | have friends in Delhi.
(a) little (b) few (c) much (d) a little

56. She has money to buy the dress.
(a) enough (b) many (c) few (d) several

57. boy in the class passed the test.
(a) Every (b) Each (c) Many (d) Few

58. There are apples in the basket.
(a) little (b) much (c) a few (d) a little

59. information is useful.
(a) These (b) Those (c) This (d) Many

60. He did not make mistake.
(a) any (b) some (c) much (d) few



[ SECTION - H (VOICE) (62-70)

62. She wrote a letter.

(a) A letter is written by her.
(b) A letter was written by her.
(c) A letter has written by her.
(d) A letter wrote by her.

63. They are playing cricket.

(a) Cricket is played by them.

(b) Cricket was being played by them.
(c) Cricket is being played by them.
(d) Cricket has been played by them.

64. He will finish the work.

(a) The work will finished by him.
(b) The work will be finished by him.
(c) The work is finished by him.

(d) The work was finished by him.

65. She has completed the task.

(a) The task has been completed by her.
(b) The task was completed by her.

(c) The task is completed by her.

(d) The task completed by her.

66. They had cleaned the room.

(a) The room was cleaned by them.

(b) The room had been cleaned by them.
(c) The room has cleaned by them.

(d) The room is cleaned by them.

67. People speak English all over the world.
(a) English is spoken all over the world.

(b) English was spoken all over the world.
(c) English speaks all over the world.

(d) English has spoken all over the world.

68. The teacher punished the boy.
(a) The boy is punished by the teacher.
(b) The boy was punished by the teacher.



(c) The boy has punished by the teacher.
(d) The boy punished by the teacher.

69. They are repairing the road.

(a) The road repaired by them.

(b) The road is being repaired by them.
(c) The road was repaired by them.

(d) The road has repaired by them.

70. Someone has stolen my bag.
(a) My bag was stolen.

(b) My bag has been stolen.

(c) My bag is stolen.

(d) My bag stolen.

[ SECTION — | (PUNCTUATION) (72-75)

72. where are you going
(a) Where are you going?
(b) where are you going?
(c) Where are you going
(d) Where are you going.

73. ram and shyam are friends
(a) Ram and Shyam are friends.
(b) ram and shyam are friends.
(c) Ram and shyam are friends.
(d) Ram and Shyam are friends

74. she said i am happy
(a) She said | am happy.
(b) She said, | am happy.
(c) She said, “I am happy.”
(d) she said, “I am happy.”

75. oh what a beautiful day
(a) Oh! What a beautiful day!
(b) Oh what a beautiful day.
(c) oh! What a beautiful day!
(d) Oh, what a beautiful day.




(71 SECTION — J (MIXED PRACTICE)
(76—100)

76. He to school daily.

(a) go (b) goes (c) going (d) went

77. She since morning.
(a) has slept (b) slept (c) has been sleeping (d) is sleeping

78. | saw European lady.
(a) a (b) an (c) the (d) no article

79. You not tell lies.
(a) must (b) may (c) can (d) would

80. He said that he tired.
(a) is (b) was (c) will be (d) has been

81. She is fond music.
(a) in (b) at (c) of (d) on

82. There is sugar left.
(a) few (b) little (c) many (d) several

83. They the match yesterday.
(a) win (b) won (c) wins (d) winning

84. He asked me where | going.
(a) am (b) was (c) were (d) be

85. This is unique idea.
(a) a (b) an (c) the (d) no article

86. She help you.
(a) can (b) must (c) should (d) might

87. The letter by her.
(a) is writing (b) was written (c) wrote (d) writes

88. He did not speak word.
(a) some (b) any (c) a (d) many

89. She is taller me.
(a) than (b) from (c) to (d) of



90. | prefer tea coffee.
(a) than (b) over (c) to (d) from

91. He has two sons, are doctors.
(a) who (b) which (c) whose (d) whom

92. She runs than her sister.
(a) fast (b) faster (c) fastest (d) more fast

93. He is honest officer.
(a) a (b) an (c) the (d) no article

94. The news good.
(a) are (b) is (c) were (d) have

95. Neither of the boys present.
(a) are (b) were (c) is (d) have

96. The match was postponed rain.
(a) because (b) because of (c) due (d) since

97. She insisted going.
(a) on (b) in (c) at (d) for

98. He is afraid dogs.
(a) from (b) with (c) of (d) at

99. She to the market yesterday.
(a) goes (b) went (c) go (d) going

100. We should always be proud our country.
(a) from (b) of (c) with (d) at

Q.No Ans Q.No Ans QNo Ans Q.No Ans



10

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85



	📘 1️⃣ TENSES (Most Important – हर साल आता है) 
	🔥 A. Present Continuous 
	📌 Structure: 
	📌 Use: 
	✅ Example: 
	❌ Common Mistake: 

	🔥 B. Present Perfect 
	📌 Structure: 
	📌 Use: 
	✅ Example: 

	🔥 C. Present Perfect Continuous 
	📌 Structure: 
	📌 Use: 
	✅ Example: 

	🔥 D. Past Simple 
	🔥 E. Future Continuous 

	📘 2️⃣ DIRECT & INDIRECT SPEECH (हर साल) 
	🔥 A. Reporting Verb Change 
	🔥 B. Tense Change Rule 
	🔥 C. Question Rule 
	🔥 D. Let Us Rule 
	🔥 E. Exclamation Rule 

	📘 3️⃣ ARTICLES (Very Tricky) 
	🔥 A vs An 
	🔥 The 
	🔥 Zero Article 
	🔥 Comparative Structure 

	📘 4️⃣ MODALS (Guaranteed Question) 
	🔥 Can 
	🔥 May 
	🔥 Must 
	🔥 Should 
	🔥 Would Rather 
	🔥 Lest 

	📘 5️⃣ GERUND & INFINITIVE 
	🔥 Gerund (Verb + ing) 
	🔥 Infinitive (to + V₁) 
	🔥 Bare Infinitive 

	📘 6️⃣ PUNCTUATION 
	🔥 Capital Letter 
	🔥 Comma 
	🔥 In Direct Speech 

	📘 MOST COMMON BOARD TRAPS 🚨 
	📘 HBSE CLASS 10 – 2019 
	✅ COMPLETE GRAMMAR SOLUTION 

	🔹 PART 1 – TENSES (Correct Form of Verb) 
	1. He ______ (work) hard to achieve success. 
	2. They ______ (watch) TV when I entered the room. 
	3. She ______ (complete) her homework before going to bed. 

	🔹 PART 2 – ARTICLES 
	4. He is ______ MLA of this area. 
	5. ______ earth moves round the sun. 
	6. She bought ______ new dress yesterday. 

	🔹 PART 3 – DIRECT & INDIRECT SPEECH 
	7. He said, “I have finished my work.” 
	8. She said to me, “Where are you going?” 
	9. The teacher said, “Do not waste time.” 

	🔹 PART 4 – MODALS 
	10. You ______ respect your elders. 
	11. He ______ play the guitar very well. 
	12. ______ God bless you! 

	🔹 PART 5 – GERUND / INFINITIVE 
	13. She avoids ______ (talk) to strangers. 
	14. This problem is difficult ______ (solve). 
	15. He did nothing but ______ (sit) quietly. 

	🔹 PART 6 – PUNCTUATION 
	16. mohan and rita went to delhi 
	17. what a beautiful flower 
	18. she said i am ready 

	✅ FINAL ANSWER LIST – 2019 GRAMMAR 
	📘 HBSE CLASS 10 – 2020 
	✅ COMPLETE GRAMMAR SOLUTION 

	🔹 PART 1 – TENSES (Correct Form of Verb) 
	1. She usually ______ (go) to school on foot. 
	2. We ______ (play) cricket when it started raining. 
	3. He ______ (finish) his work before I reached home. 

	🔹 PART 2 – ARTICLES 
	4. He is ______ honest man. 
	5. ______ sun rises in the east. 
	6. I bought ______ umbrella yesterday. 

	🔹 PART 3 – DIRECT & INDIRECT SPEECH 
	7. She said, “I am happy.” 
	8. He said to me, “Do you know him?” 
	9. The teacher said, “Work hard.” 

	🔹 PART 4 – MODALS 
	10. You ______ obey your parents. 
	11. She ______ swim when she was five. 
	12. ______ you live long! 

	🔹 PART 5 – GERUND / INFINITIVE 
	13. She is fond of ______ (sing). 
	14. It is easy ______ (solve) this question. 
	15. He did nothing but ______ (laugh). 

	🔹 PART 6 – PUNCTUATION 
	16. ram and shyam are good friends 
	17. where are you going 
	18. alas i have lost my pen said the boy 

	✅ FINAL ANSWER LIST – 2020 GRAMMAR 
	📘 HBSE CLASS 10 – 2021 
	✅ COMPLETE GRAMMAR SOLUTION 

	🔹 PART 1 – TENSES (Correct Form of Verb) 
	1. Irregular work ______ (not bring) success. 
	2. We ______ (wait) for the school bus at the moment. 
	3. We ______ (go) for a walk after the rain had stopped. 

	🔹 PART 2 – ARTICLES 
	4. The more you earn ______ more you spend. 
	5. He did not speak ______ word. 
	6. I saw ______ one-rupee note. 

	🔹 PART 3 – DIRECT & INDIRECT SPEECH 
	7. He said to me, “Why does your uncle not help you?” 
	8. He said, “Light travels in a straight line.” 
	9. Ramesh said, “My book is better than yours.” 

	🔹 PART 4 – MODALS 
	10. ______ your future be bright! 
	11. Radha ______ play harmonium well. 
	12. I go to school so that I ______ become a great man. 

	🔹 PART 5 – GERUND / INFINITIVE 
	13. She was fined for ______ late. 
	14. He was too drunk ______ drive home. 
	15. Could you ______ me please? 

	🔹 PART 6 – PUNCTUATION 
	16. she has done her m a in english 
	17. did mohan and kamala go to the park with their father and mother 
	18. god save me from such friends 

	✅ FINAL ANSWER LIST – 2021 GRAMMAR 
	📘 HBSE CLASS 10 – 2023 
	✅ COMPLETE GRAMMAR SOLUTION 

	🔹 PART 1 – TENSES (Correct Form of Verb) 
	1. What ______ you ______ (do) in the afternoon? 
	2. You ______ (like) playing cricket? 
	3. I ______ (live) here since 1958. 

	🔹 PART 2 – DIRECT & INDIRECT SPEECH 
	4. Mohan said, “I met her last year.” 
	5. He said, “Will you listen to me?” 
	6. Sonali said, “Where did you find it?” 

	🔹 PART 3 – ARTICLES 
	7. I ate ______ orange. 
	8. This is ______ first university in Northern India. 
	9. ______ Tribune is a daily newspaper. 

	🔹 PART 4 – MODALS 
	10. A dog ______ usually obey his master. 
	11. I ______ rather have coffee than tea. 
	12. ______ you succeed in the exam! 

	🔹 PART 5 – GERUND / INFINITIVE 
	13. She was fined for ______ late. 
	14. He did nothing but ______ laugh. 
	15. He was too drunk ______ drive home. 

	🔹 PART 6 – PUNCTUATION 
	16. alas i have injured my foot said the boy 
	17. are you going to gujarat 
	18. tina my sister has done her m a in english 

	✅ FINAL ANSWER LIST – 2023 GRAMMAR 
	📘 HBSE CLASS 10 – 2024 
	✅ COMPLETE GRAMMAR SOLUTION 

	🔹 PART 1 – TENSES (Correct Form of Verb) 
	1. I ______ (wait) for you outside for five minutes. 
	2. I ______ (study) for my exams these days. 

	🔹 PART 2 – DIRECT & INDIRECT SPEECH 
	3. The teacher said to Ramesh, “Why didn’t you complete your homework?” 
	4. Yashika said, “I don’t like horror movies.” 

	🔹 PART 3 – ARTICLES 
	5. English is ______ language of England. 
	6. I get a stipend of Rs.1500 ______ month. 

	🔹 PART 4 – MODALS 
	7. We took a taxi lest we ______ miss the train. 
	8. ______ she have good health! 

	🔹 PART 5 – NON-FINITES 
	9. This question is difficult ______ solve. 
	10. You had better ______ smoking. 

	🔹 PART 6 – PUNCTUATION 
	11. unless you work hard you cant stand first 
	12. the teacher said students dont make a noise 

	✅ FINAL ANSWER LIST – 2024 GRAMMAR 
	✅ GRAMMAR SECTION – COMPLETE SOLUTION 

	🔹 PART 1 – TENSES (Correct Form of Verb) 
	1. I ______ (wait) for you outside for five minutes. 
	2. I ______ (study) for my exams these days. 

	🔹 PART 2 – DIRECT & INDIRECT SPEECH 
	3. The teacher said to Ramesh, “Why didn’t you complete your homework?” 
	4. Yashika said, “I don’t like horror movies.” 

	🔹 PART 3 – ARTICLES 
	5. English is ______ language of England. 
	6. I get a stipend of Rs.1500 ______ month. 

	🔹 PART 4 – MODALS 
	7. We took a taxi lest we ______ miss the train. 
	8. ______ she have good health! 

	🔹 PART 5 – NON-FINITES 
	9. This question is difficult ______ solve. 
	10. You had better ______ smoking. 

	🔹 PART 6 – PUNCTUATION 
	11. unless you work hard you cant succeed 
	12. the teacher said students dont make a noise 

	✅ 2025 GRAMMAR – FINAL ANSWER LIST (ALL) 
	✅ SECTION – G (DETERMINERS)  
	✅ SECTION – A (TENSES) 
	✅ SECTION – B (ARTICLES) 
	✅ SECTION – C (MODALS) 
	✅ SECTION – D (DIRECT & INDIRECT SPEECH) 
	✅ SECTION – E (GERUND / INFINITIVE) 
	✅ SECTION – F (PREPOSITIONS) 
	✅ SECTION – G (DETERMINERS) 
	✅ SECTION – H (VOICE) (62–70) 
	✅ SECTION – I (PUNCTUATION) (72–75) 
	✅ SECTION – J (MIXED PRACTICE) (76–100) 

